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Joanne Goulet

From: David Schulz
Sent: September 19, 2023 10:26 AM
To: Joanne Goulet
Cc: Saima Tufail
Subject: FW: Coronation Drive Port Colborne

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FYI 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Melinda Day   
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 9:15 AM 
To: Mark Bagu <mark.bagu@portcolborne.ca> 
Cc: dave.elliot@portcolborne.ca; Eric Beauregard <eric.beauregard@portcolborne.ca>; Tim Hoyle <Tim.Hoyle@portcolborne.ca>; 
Gary Bruno <gary.bruno@portcolborne.ca>; Frank Danch <frank.danch@portcolborne.ca>; Monique Aquilina 
<Monique.Aquilina@portcolborne.ca>; Ron Bodner <ron.bodner@portcolborne.ca>; densie.landry@portcolborne.ca; David Schulz 
<David.Schulz@portcolborne.ca>; j  

 
Subject: Coronation Drive Port Colborne 
 
 
   
 
 
To all city councilors of Port Colborne  
 
I am writing to plead with the council to consider not granting a rezone on the land at the top of our quiet residential street ! Our 
street is very quite and safe for all age groups . Putting a 114 unit at the top of our street would change the whole dynamic of our 
street ! Not to mention the traffic nightmare it would create . Our street is kid safe because the only traffic is usually the residents 
that are currently here ,which is not a high number , so not that many . Adding a minimum of 114 vehicles would create havoc and 
unsafe conditions for all of our residents from very young to seniors ! Please do not let this happen !  
 
Thank you 
Melinda Day  
  
69 Coronation Drive 
Street resident for 47 years    
    
     Yahoo Mail Stationery 
   

 

 
 

     

 
David Schulz BURPl, MCIP, RPP 
Senior Planner 
City of Port Colborne 

 
 
66 Charlotte Street 
Port Colborne, ON L3K 3C8 
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www.portcolborne.ca   

Phone 905-835-2900 x202 
Email David.Schulz@portcolborne.ca 

 
"To provide an exceptional small-town experience in a big way" 

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and intended only for the
person(s) named above. This material may contain confidential or personal
information which may be subject to the provisions of the Municipal Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, fax or e-mail and 
permanently delete the original transmission from us, including any attachments,
without making a copy. 
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
Sent: September 25, 2023 8:37 AM
To: Joanne Goulet
Subject: FW: Proposal of Zoning Change at 135 Coronation Drive

FYI – for addendum package. 
 
Thanks, 
 
David 
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www.portcolborne.ca   

 
David Schulz BURPl, MCIP, RPP 
Senior Planner 
City of Port Colborne 

 
 
66 Charlotte Street 
Port Colborne, ON L3K 3C8 
Phone 905‐835‐2900 x202 
Email David.Schulz@portcolborne.ca 

"To provide an exceptional small‐town experience in a big way" 

This message,  including any attachments,  is privileged and  intended only  for  the person(s) named
above. This material may contain confidential or personal  information which may be subject to the
provisions  of  the  Municipal  Freedom  of  Information  and  Protection  of  Privacy  Act.  Any  other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have
received  this  message  in  error,  please  notify  us  immediately  by  telephone,  fax  or  e‐mail  and 
permanently delete the original transmission from us,  including any attachments, without making a
copy.  

From: Hammie Schilstra    
Sent: Saturday, September 23, 2023 10:18 AM 
To: Gary Bruno <gary.bruno@portcolborne.ca> 
Subject: Proposal of Zoning Change at 135 Coronation Drive 
 

Dear Councillor, 

I wish to express my strong opposition to the current proposed development. 

This development is NOT compatible with the surrounding residential properties in this long established, quiet 
neighbourhood. 

I have several concerns regarding the proposal: 

1.  Traffic ‐ with both entrances/exits close to West Side Road, traffic will be dangerous.and would become a huge 
safety concern. 
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2.  Safety  ‐ currently Coronation Drive is a safe neighbourhood for recreational walking, jogging, and bicycling (children 
to seniors) people stay in this neighbourhood to avoid having to cross the highway..  With no sidewalks or even 
shoulders and the decline into the ditch's direction off the street, Coronation Drive provides safety to those that 
frequent the street for these activities.  Traffic currently is at a bare minimum. 

3..  Congestion ‐ with the proposal of 114 residences in a 2 1/2 acre area, that would equate to approximately 114‐342 
people in that space,  (based on 1‐3 people per unit).  The parking alone will be problematic.  Apparently only 140 
parking spots have been designated for this development.  Most residences on average have 2 vehicles,  That would 
mean that they are at least (based on 2 vehicles/residence) 88  parking spots short.  WHERE will they park?    

4.  Other issues ‐  The 6 proposed stacked townhouse structures alone do not match the current neighbourhood.  We 
are all single residence properties with large lots. Having so many in such a small space would dramatically increase 
noise to what now is a very peaceful and quiet neighbourhood..   

Let's find a less dense and more reasonable development plan for this property. 

PLEASE VOTE NO 

Sincerely, 

Hammie Schilstra 

65 Coronation Drive 
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Good evening  

 

This is too express my personal concern on the development planned for 135 Coronation Drive.   

I have seen the police set up on Merritt Parkway numerous times recently and I have thanked one 

officer for there efforts on slowing traffic down.  There was one report of a car passing a stopped school 

bus off loading and the police pulled the individual over.   

The speed limit changes approx. 100 ft from North side of Coronation from 70 to 50.  This is a very 

dangerous intersection to pull out into already during peak traffic times, putting another potential 114 + 

vehicles into this situation will make it even more dangerous.   

You might say well they can go out south end of coronation or Merritt parkway, yes they can but now 

you are putting Merritt Parkway and Coronation of streets in the same dangerous situation.   

Let’s not forget that there are no sidewalks in this neighbourhood and there are so many people walking 

their dogs, riding their bicycles. Walking with babies in their carriages or strollers.   

114 units being planned will encompass the same size properties now that consist of 6 or 7 houses.   

You must also take into consideration of future builds in the area that will also increase traffic flow onto 

West Side Road.   

I understand that development is required.  But it does not have to be 114 units on such a small parcel 

of land.  It does not suit the current housing in this neighbour hood.  The entire neighborhood would like 

to see the build be reduced in size.  Instead of a R4 designation for residential it should be rezoned as a 

R3 Designation.   

 

The Planning analysis of the NPG Planning solutions on Page 15 of the report states 

“ANALYSIS The proposed development facilitates residential intensification in a land-efficient manner by 

way of 114 stacked townhouse dwelling units, at a density of 87.3 units per hectare. The proposed 

stacked townhouse dwelling units will provide new housing supply that contributes to the diversification 

of housing options available in Port Colborne. As a form of multiple-unit housing, the proposed stacked 

townhouse dwelling units are expected to have lower price points when compared to ground-oriented 

housing types, such as single detached and semi-detached dwellings. As previously noted, residential 

intensification at this location supports transit and is expected to utilize the existing municipal 

infrastructure.    

 

A question to city engineers should be raised.  Is the current sewer, water, and hydro infrastructure 

capable of handling 114 more houses.  Regardless of whether single or multiple housing units 114 units 

is 114 units.   
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Before any new development happens, a traffic study should be completed.  Since we have not heard of 

one, I can only assume that it has not.  This is unacceptable as this is a major concern for the 

neighborhood. 

 

Any traffic study should be paid for by the developer, and should not be hired by them but by the City to 

ensure unbiased results.   

 

 

Thank you  

Matthew Whynot  

81 Coronation Drive. 
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